From: steve raasch

To: M-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA); Wray, Kate
Subject: Re: EPR/BP3821SD/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0278141
Date: 11 July 2024 07:12:16
Attachments: image.pnq
Revised boundary 001.bmp
Book2.xIsx
Raw M+Invantory .doc
Hi Kate

Revised boundary attached.

Revised drainage plan attached. No effluent from egg packing areas.
Raw materials attached.

Regards

Steve

On Wed, 10 Jul 2024 at 16:08, SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>
wrote:

Hi Steve

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/BP3821SD/A001
Operator: JD Ayre & Partners

Facility: Long Meadow, Shute, Shobrooke, Crediton, EX17 1BP

Thank you for your application received on 25/06/2024.

| have completed an initial review of the application and supporting documents and require additional
information before the application can be duly made, as follows:

1. Installation boundary plan — please submit a revised plan as follows:

i. It appears that there is a residential receptor located within the installation boundary, Long
Meadow Shute. Please amend the boundary to exclude this receptor.
i. Label the two poultry houses, H1 and H2, on the plan.

2.Site drainage plan — please submit a revised plan as follows:

i. Indicate any impermeable surfacing on the plan.

i. Indicate the drainage route for clean and dirty yard water from poultry house H1 on the plan,
including any diverter valves.

ii. Indicate any chemical storage on the plan.

iv. Indicate any effluent drainage routes from the egg packing areas on the plan.

3.Please submit a raw materials inventory in accordance with question 8d of application form


mailto:stephenraasch@gmail.com
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Medium Combustion Plant
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House 1

																		North

				Long Meadow Layout and Drainage House 1



										Egg packing room						French Drains						High velocity roof fans

										Litter belt removal						Clean roof water						Standby generator with bunded fuel tank

										Feed Silos						Dirty water tank						Yard wash

										Soakaway						Dirty water 						Diverter valve

										Concrete areas



H1



House 2

																		North

				Long Meadow Layout and Drainage House 2



										Egg packing room						French Drains						High velocity roof fans

										Litter belt removal						Clean roof water						Standby generator with bunded fuel tank

										Feed Silos						Dirty water tank						Diverter valve

										Soakaway						Dirty water 						Yard wash

										Concrete areas						Chemical Store



H2




Table 1: Raw materials inventory

		Inventory of Raw Material

		On approved lists

		Quantity used (litres or kg/yr) p.a.

		Quantity stored on site (kg) normally



		a) Biocides (includes disinfectants, wood preservatives, slimicides)



		Biokill Disinfectant

		Yes

		

		



		Biofoam E

		Yes

		40ltr

		



		Bio VX Disinfectant

		Yes

		

		



		Oocide

		Yes

		

		



		Shift

		Yes

		50ltr

		



		GPC 8

		Yes

		

		



		Bioclean Aqua

		Yes

		

		



		Kick Off

		Yes

		

		



		Farm Fluid

		Yes

		

		



		Kick Start

		Yes

		

		



		Formalin

		Yes

		

		



		Ammonia

		Yes

		

		



		Interkohast

		Yes

		

		



		b) Pesticides (including herbicides, fungicides, insecticides, vertebrate control products, biological pesticides)



		Roundup

		Yes

		3ltr

		



		

		

		

		



		Headland Manifest

		Yes

		

		



		c) Veterinary medicines (excluding dietary additives)



		Lincospectin

		Yes

		

		



		Gumboro D78

		Yes

		

		



		Vetremox

		Yes

		

		



		IB Vaccine

		Yes

		

		



		Gumboro 

		Yes

		

		



		Tylan

		Yes

		

		



		d) Bedding types



		

		

		

		



		Wood Shavings

		Yes

		2tonnes

		



		e) Fuels & Oils



		Gas

		

		

		



		Red Diesel

		

		800ltr

		1300ltr



		Kerosene

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		






Part B3.5.

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy me in.
You must send us the information by 24/07/24.
If we do not receive this by this deadline we will return your application.

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your application. We'll check
to see if there’s enough information for the application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we
have all the information we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your
application and decide if we can allow what you've asked for.

We'll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly made, we’ll
return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your application payment.
We'll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our costs in reviewing your application. This
maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found at:
htt 'www.gov.uk/government lications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-

of-chérges

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this limit you will have to
arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer link does not have a time limit on it.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Kind regards
Kate

Kate Wray
Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA

Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297
Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy
any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored
and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fenvironmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges&data=05%7C02%7Ckate.wray%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Ce5c219abe6a24d023c0408dca1701a4c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638562751359692601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZMe3B%2BhXs1Qbl8w5x%2BSl8PAfnVqAWepvKI09TEwS8qs%3D&reserved=0
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